Agenda Item 15

CAMBOURNE TOWN COUNCIL

District of South Cambridgeshire
Council Meeting 7" September 2021

Traffic Matters and Road Safety

The below schedule is a summary of correspondence circulated by the Town Clerk to

Councillors

FROM

SUBJECT

15.1

Local Projects

Local Highway Improvement 2022/23

15.2

Highways England

A428 Black Cat to Caxton Gibbet improvements

15.3

Highways England

A428 Examination
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Agenda Item 15.1
From: Local Projects <Local.Projects@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 August 2021 10:50
Subject: REMINDER: Local Highway Improvement 2022/23
Importance: High

CLOSING DATE 30" September 2021
Good Morning,

| am pleased to inform you that we are now accepting Local Highway Improvement
(LHI) applications for the 2022/23 financial year.

The deadline for submitting an LHI application is midnight on Thursday 30"
September, following which you will be contacted by an officer to progress your
submission. They will initially work with you to ensure that your project scope and
budget are accurate and achievable. Your bid will then be presented to the LHI Member
Panel for scoring and prioritisation.

Please ensure you have read through the supporting LHI guidance available online
before submitting your application as some of the requirements in the added value
section have changed from last year.

Please complete the application form electronically, save, and submit via email to
Local.Projects@cambridgeshire.gov.uk.

The application form and further information can be found at the following link - Local
Highway Improvement funding - Cambridgeshire County Council

If you have any queries or questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.
Regards,
Daniel Jackson

Business Support Officer
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15.2

From: Info@a428.co.uk <Info@a428.co.uk>

Sent: 23 August 2021 15:55

Subject: A428 Black Cat to Caxton Gibbet improvements — Central and Eastern Area
Community Forum

Good afternoon

Thank you to those who joined our Central and Eastern Area on 5 August 2021, we
hope you found it useful.

Please find attached the minutes and slides from the meeting.

If you have any questions further to our forum meeting please don’t hesitate to get in
touch with us at info@a428.co.uk.

Kind regards

Joanna Glen
Consultant, Stakeholder Engagement Services
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15.3

From: info@a428.co.uk <info@a428.co.uk>

Sent: 11 August 2021 13:44

To: clerk@cambourneparishcouncil.gov.uk

Subject: A428 Examination commencing Wednesday 18 August

Good afternoon

I’'m getting in touch to update you on Highways England’s A428 Black Cat to Caxton
Gibbet improvements.

The scheme will enter the examination stage for its Development Consent Order (DCO)
application on Wednesday 18 August 2021, this will last for six

months. The draft examination timetable has now been published by the Planning
Inspectorate, which lists key dates and deadlines through the examination period.

During the examination, the Planning Inspectorate will consider important and relevant
matters relating to our Scheme. They will pose written questions to Highways
England and hold hearings to discuss important topics in more detail.

You can follow the scheme throughout the examination period. All documents
and submissions will be available to read on the Planning Inspectorate website.

In order to keep everyone safe during the COVID-19 pandemic hearings will take place
online. The hearings will be available via a livestream link which will be made available
on the Planning Inspectorate website shortly before the hearings open. The links will be
shared on the A428 Facebook and Twitter channels. The hearings will be available to
download from the Planning Inspectorate website later, if you aren’t able to view

them live.

Visit our DCO page to see a summary of the examination process.

Further details of the examination process and timetable can be found in the Rule 6
letter on the Planning Inspectorate’s website.

You can also find out more about the scheme by watching our new project video on the
A428 website.

Yours sincerely

Anne-Marie Rogers
Senior Project Manager for A428 Black Cat to Caxton Gibbet improvements
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